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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Fred Baptiste (Ex-Officio); Felice Robertson, CB9 Member;
Binyomin Rosenberger, CB9 Member; Lorianne Wolseley, CB9
Member; Dave Paco Abraham, Resident Member; Calista DeJesus,
Resident Member; Valerie Fleming, Resident Member; Stanley
Greenberg, Resident Member; Andrew Magnus, CB9 Member;

FROM: Ethan Norville, Committee Chair
RE: Transportation Committee Meeting
DATE: Monday, May 12, 2025

The virtual meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as follows:

DATE: Wednesday, May 14, 2025
TIME: 7:00 PM
PLACE: Brooklyn Community Board 9

890 Nostrand Ave,
Brooklyn NY 11225
Livestreamed on CB9 YouTube:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPI1J01pLvrGOxodl LvQ

AGENDA

=

Call to order
Approval of April Minutes
3. Street Co-Naming Request
a. J. Marjory Jackson Way (Union Street — Nostrand/Rogers Avenues)
4. Dining Out Applications
i. Xl Restaurant — 43 Lincoln Road (Flatbush/Ocean Avenues)
ii. Djon Djon — 1206 Nostrand Avenue (Corner of Hawthorne
Street)
5. Status Review
a. Washington Avenue improvements
b. U-Haul parking on Washington Avenue
Inviting schools to discuss safety plan requests, support, and opinions
Community Fair Planning
a. Activities
b. Materials and equipment requirements
8. Rogers Ave pedestrian Island need
a. Supportive analysis of accident frequency and necessity
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9. Local parents organizing transportation safety needs
10. New business
a. Low Q Train/shuttle bus availability during marathons and
maintenance
11. Adjournment
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